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Cft YASH & ASSOCIATES
CTIARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

HO: ANO-507, Astra Towers, 2Cl1, Action Area lIC, Rajarhat, Kolkata - 700161

BO: T40, The Planet, 3rd Floor, Sevoke Road. 2.5 Mile, Siliguri - 734005

Ph.: 033-40051214, Email: va!b4!99i4ee@2@P4!Lqq!0

I n d epe nde nt Au ditor's Re port

To the Members of GREENOL LABORATORIES PvT LTD

Repod on ths Audit of the Standalone Financial Statement3

9p!!io!
We have audited the financial statements of GREENOL LABORATORIES PVT LTD (1fie
Companf), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the statement of
Profit and Loss and statement ot cash flows for the year then ended, and noles to the financial
statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information .

ln our opinlon and to the best ot our inlormation and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid tinancial statements give the informatjon required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a lrue and lair view in conformity wilh the accounting principles generalty
accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of lhe Company as at 31st March, 2019, its profiuloss
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Ooinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of lhe Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further dessibed in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Stalements
seclion of our report. Wa are independent of the Company in ac@rdancr with the Code of
Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial slatements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fumlbd our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.
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lnformation other than the tinancial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other informalion mmprises the information included in the Board's Report including
Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial stratements and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and lve do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection wilh our audit of the financial slatements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with th€ financial statements or our knowledge obtained during lhe @urse of our audit or
otheMise appears to be materially misstated.



lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to reporl that facl. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Resoonsibilities of Manaoement and Those Charoed with Govemance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ot the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act') with respect to the preparation of these financial stalements
that give a true and fair view of ths financial position, financial performance and cash fows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepled in lndia, including
the accounting Slandards specilied under section 133 of the Ad. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequale a@ounting records in ac@rdance with the Fovisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other inegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and eslimates that are reasonable and prudent and design, implementation and
mainlenance of adequate intemal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the ,inancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due lo fraud or error,

ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless manageflrent either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporling
process.

Audilor's Resoonsibililies for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the llnancial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
bul is not a guarantee lhat an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will ahflays detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from ftaud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these tinancial statements.

As part ol an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks ol material misstatement ot the ,inancial stiatements, whelher due
to fraud or enor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resultino from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as faud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
ovenide of intemal contlol.

. Obtain an underslanding of internal conuol relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section '143(3Xi) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal linancial controls system in place and the operating effecliveness of such
controls.



. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on tho appropriateness of managemenl's use of the going @ncem basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concem. lf we mnclude that a material uncertainty exisls, we are required
to draw attention in our audito/s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audl evidenco obtained up to the dale ol our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial slatements represent the underlying transactions and
evenls in a manner that achieves fair presentalion.

We communicato with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in intemal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to crmmunicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, relaled safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those cha€ed with govemancr, we determine those
matters that were of most signmcance in the audit of the financial statements of the cunent
p€riod and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or lvhen, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our reporl because
the adverse crnsequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public

interest benefils of such communication-

ReDort on Other Leoal and Requlatorv Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Orde/), issued by
th€ Central Govemment of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of seclion 143 of the
Companies Act, 20'13, we give in the'Annexure A', a stalement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our kno!,vledge and belief were necessary for the purposes ot our audit.

b.) ln our opinion, proper books ot account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears lrom our examination of l!':s€ books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards speciried under Section '133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 20'14.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2019 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
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disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being appoinld as a direclor in terms of
Section 1 (2) of the Act.

0 With respect to the adequacy of the intemal tinancial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the oPerating effecliveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in 'Annexure B'.

g) With respecl to the other matters to be included in tha Audito/s report in accordanco
with the requirements of Sec '197(16) of the Act as amended, we reporl that Section
197 is not applicable to a private company. Hence reporting as per Seclion 197(16)
is not required.

h) With respect to the other matlers to be included in lhe Auditor's Report in

accordance with Rule 'l l of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
Ilnancial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracls including derivative contracls
for which there were any material foreseeable losses,

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transfered to ths lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Place:-KOLKATA
Date: l0/0E/2019

For Yash & Associales
Chartered AccouDtants
FRN:325222E

n!.n'Y-
Yash Arya
(Partner )

Membership No. 061467
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YASH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOLINTANTS

HO: ANO-507, Astra Towen, 2Cl1, Action Area IIC, Rajarhat, Kolkata - 700161
BO: T-40, The Planet, 3rd Floor, Sevoke Road, 2.5 Milc, Siliguti - 734005

Ph.: 033400512 14, Email: yash!$ea!4tsq2.@2@@aike!s

Annexuro'A'

The Annexure referrod to in paragraph I of Our Repod on "Olhor Legal and Regulatory
Requirements".

We report that:

a The company has maintained prop€r recrrds showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

b. As explained to us, fxed assets havs been physically vedfied by the
management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on
such vermcaton.

c. The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified during lhe year by the
management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepanry was noticed on physical

verification of stocks by lhe management as compared to book records.

It. According to the intormation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination ol the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured

or unsecured, to companies, lirms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties listed in

the register maintained under Section 189 of lhe Companies Act, 2013. Consequently,
the provisions of clauses iii (a), (b) and (c) of lhe order are not applicable to the
Company.

ln respect of loans, investments, guaranlees, and security, provisions of seclion 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

The company has nol accepted any deposits from the public covered under seclions 73
to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.

ii
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vii

xii

As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost
records has not been specifled by the Central Govemment under sub€eclion ('l) of
section 148 ol the Companies Act, 2013.

lx.

x.

a. According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including

Provident Fund, lnveslor Education and Protection Fund, Employees'State
lnsurance, lncoms-tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom outy, Excise Duty, valuo

added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the extent applicable, have

generally been regularly deposiled with the appropriale authorilies. According to
tha information and explanations given to us thero wers no outstanding statutory
dues as on 3'lst of March, 2019 tot a period of more than six months from lhs
date they became payable.

b, According to the information and explanations given lo us, there is no amount
payable in respect of income tax, seryice tax, sales tax, ctrsloms duty, excise

duty, value added tax and cess whichever applicable, which have not been

deposited on account of any disputes.

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public

offer (including debi instruments) or by way of term loans during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the
company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

The company is a private limited company. Hence the provisions of clause (xi) of the

order are not applicable to the company.

The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause (xii) ot the order is not
applicable to the company.

According to th€ information and explanations given to us, all transaclions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections '177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as

required by the applicable accounting standards.

xIl

viii. ln our opinion and according to the information and e&lanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of

dues to a financial institution, bank, Government or debenture holders, as applicable to

the company.



xtv The company has not made any preferential allotment or privals placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

The company has not entered into non-cash lransaclions wilh direclors or persons

mnnected with him.

xvi. The company is not required to b€ registered under seclion 45-lA of the Reserve Bank
ot lndia Act, 1934.

PIace:-KOLKATA
Date: l0/08/2019

For Yash & Associates
Chartered Accoutrtants
FRN: 32s222F-\

dd'nn5
Yash Arya
(Partner )

Membership No. 061467

Kolkata
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CA YASH & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOTJNTANTS

HO: ANO-507, Astra Towers, 2Cl1, Action tuea nC, Rajarhat, Kolkata - 700161
BO: T-10, The Planct, 3rd Floor, Sevoke Road,2.5 Mile, Siliguri - 734005

Ph.: 033400512t4, Email: yashassoeialcs2.@2@ealkstr

Annexure'B'

Report on lnternal Financial Controls with rcference to financial
statemenrs

Reoort on th€ lntemal Financial Controls under Clause (il of Suts€clion 3 of Section 143 of the

Comoanies Acl. 20'13 ("the Act")

Manaqement's Responsibilitv for lntemal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting c.iteria established by the
Company considering the essential mmponents of intemal control slated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal linancial conlrols lhat were operating effectively lor ensuring
the orderly and etlicient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and deteclion of frauds and enors, the accuracy and
completeness ol the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable flnancial
informalion, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Resoonsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companys inlemal financial mnt ols over
financial reporting based on our audil. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of lntemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, lo the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial confob,
both applicable to an audit of lntemal Financial Controls and, both issu€d by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether adequate internal financial conhols over financial reporting was
eslablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.
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We have audited the intemal financial controls over financial reporting oI GREENOL

LABORATORIES PVT LTD ('the Companf) as ot March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit

of the linancial statements of lhe Company ,or the year ended on that date.



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
intemal linancial controls system over linancial reporting and their operating eftectiveness. Our
audit of internal tinancial controls over linancial reporting included obtraining an understanding of
intemal linancial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk thal a material weakness
eists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effecliveness of internal conbol
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selecled depend on the auditor's iudgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or enor.

we believe that the audil evidence u€ have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controb system over financial
reporting.

Meanino of lntemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportino

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provido

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporling and lhe preparation of
financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transaclions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of linancial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorisations of management and directors of he company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition ol the companys assets that couH have a material efiect
on the financial stalements.

lnherent Limilations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reoortino

Because of the inherent limitations o, internal financial controls over financial reporting,

including the possibility of collusion or improper management ovenide oI confols, material
misstatements due to eror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projeciions ot any
evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are sub.iect

to the risk that the intemal financial control over financial reoorting may become inadequate
because of changes in mnditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.
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Ooinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial conlrols
system over linancial reporting and such intemal linancial confols over financial reporling wero

operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over tinancial reporting
criteria established by th6 Company considering the essential components of intemal conuol
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lntemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

Place:-KOLKATA
Drte: l0/08/2019

For Yash E Associales
Chartered AccouDtants
FRN:325222E
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Yash Arya
(Partner )

Membership No. 061467
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GREENOL LADORATORJES PYT LTD
BALANCE SIIEIT AS AT SIST IIIARCH.20!9
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GREENOL LABORATORIES PVT LTD
STATEMENT OT PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH, 2OI9

This is the statemmt ofProfit and Loss referred to in our rcpon of €v€n date.

The abov€ stalement ofProfil and Loss should b€ rcad in conjunction wilh the accompanying noles.

lAll rmount! in R.. , uDle3! orherwtuc strtedl

Fo. & on behalfoflhe BoardFor Ytsh & A$ocietes

Chorrered Accountonts

Pt'll "tlt:
Yrsh Aryr

Mem No. 061467

FRN : 325222E

Place : Kolkata
Date : 10.08.2019

(RAJf,SH CARG)
Director

Particulars \otes
Y..r.Dd€d 3l'l Mrrch

2019
Yelr eaded 3l3t M.rch

20lt

lncoDa:
Revenue ftom op€rations
Othea lncome

Total Inaooa

Erpalricr:
Puchases ofstoct h tradc

Cha[ges in iDvenlories of finished goods

Employee benelits €xpense

Finsoce Costs

DcpEciation ard Amonizatiod Exp.Dic
Other expensca

Totrl Expcnrat

Profit bcforc lax
lncome Tax Expersc
(l) CunEnt Tax
(2) Defered Tax
(3) ExcesJshort provision relating carlier year tax

Tolrl T.r Exp.trr.
Prolil for lhc ye.r
Olhcr Codprehansiv. Incom.
Ilems that will not be reclassified to profil or los.s

Remeasu.emcn$ of nct defined benefit plars

Incomc tsx rElating to above ilcnB

Otbar CoDprehelsive IEcorD. for lha ye.r' Det ortrl
Tot l Comprehenslva lncorDe for lh€ ye.r
Eaming pcr cquity shar. (Face valuc of Rs.I0 e.ch)
( I ) Basic
(2) Diluted

24

25

26

21

2t
29

30

ll

t,975,155
59,085

1,2 r9,700
t44,419

2.0J.|,211 1,364,1 r9

225,000

200,000

2,tt4
10.422

36t,523

43,587

135,280
-t96,342

t67,159 975,209

t.167,082 38E,9t0

t71,954
l41,tt4
(r9,99?)

15,241

291,t57
(l)

229.011 327,091

9t8-01I 6 t.813

0.96

0,96

0.06

0.06

Kolkata

ou

(na* *

A

ASS
(MANOJ KUMAR GANGULY)

Ditector



Fsn VrhE of firaffi,l an rs (Na)
Pmvisirn for Gntrirr P/L
D.pnciatin id AlMdssrim ExF6.
Irt r6t bcmc Rceived on t!in!

Rc,nc.ffil! of Dct dcfrEd bqrft plrrE (Net)

Profit oo sh ofFit d As!.tt
olh€' lnflolr,Y(o0dlo'is) of crsh

Op.r.rirt profr b.for. *orllrt c.pli.l.tirt6

Adiusttlla$ fo.
D.cE!d(h.rqi.) ir TEd. R..€iEblct
D€.ft a!d(hc!!!!.) i, Ittvcdd..
Dccr6s.{lncn s.) in Otxr Fir.rci.l A!rct-.1,rEor
D6FsdG!cr!.e) ir odt t CurEt Ass.r3

D6Esd(tlcra&) ir oihcr Noo CErlnr Assd
Dcc!..!d(e'cm.r.) h Orhcr Ctt,EI Ts Ass.t

(Dett&Ytn E* in T6d. P.Fblc
(D@Ealcyhcr.a in odE ri@ial Li.bilitica
(D..r!asc)4ncrcas. in oll.r CttlEt L;bihi6
(D6r.areylncrease in Employc ao.fii oblitaiio!- Non CM.nr
(Dcreylnffi in EmploF B€Flit ObligariorF Cun tn
C.n Ge.d-.r.d ,rom OFr.t'iolr

Cath no* From Op.r.tip! A.tivilid
Prcfit bcfcc IBom Td

C.rt Flor b.tor. E r. Ordanrry lt.n|!

,\3.t -11.03.2019 ,\s .t ll.0l.20lt
Rr

!,!67,0t2

1,220,.152

35,1r0

({E 915)

70,trl
(52,792)

tw11

(l tl.6a7)

(sr,l97)
225,000

lEE,9l I

t9l.E50

416,00E

( rso,oirc)

l3J2m

42-5t6

( r2s.;ee)

13,037
(466,569)

rJ21,x7

(49,,141)

2t,126

t5,0(x)

tJTE-<2.t 11.J26

Net C.st trom Operrlitrs A.livitid lJ7r,s24 43.1.15

(t,24t,640)
sr,,792

290.000

(B) g!rE!.:.@Y!r$t.@E
Prynx for PrcFry. Plz[ & EquiFr.rtt
Proft.ds &on s.lc ofPrlpcny. Phnt & Equipnxol
Purchar. of lnv.s$,lalls
lnrcrcr R€.cirrn on t,an
Ldr to €nploFs ald R€Lt.d Party

Lo6r! ro Body Corporatc
R.payDe of loalli by E rphy.6.nd R.LLd Pany

i*.t Ctsb G.ner.ted fmnv(Us.d in) l.v6lirr A.livilid 2m_finrl.l88.llJN



Ctrt Flor FE6 Flnrftl.l Aclhiti.t
BoNingr (Rep.id) / Tatd

C$h d c.$.qoiLl.ott i,rclud. "Ca$ ed Bar a.hB6'.
Prcvioul )c..3 figuit3 hav. t@ 

't,.latEd/Gso+<d 
wlElrlr n c!$.ty

TbG carh tlow st r.t'Et hd b..n pltFr.d qnd.r lh. ilfrir.cl mdlod 3 sd on ia lndia AcctondnS $eetd 0d As 7)

qrf rlpod ofdd daE

Fo{ Yttb & Atro.irl6
chad.r.d lccounf\

.u41'mi

M.o No. 061,16?

FRN : 325222E

DaL : 10.0E.20I9

(MANO' KUMAT GAI{GI'LY)
Diub, ]

--,,.'W

For & o. b.h.ltofrh. Bo..d C-

(R/LrES]I GARG)

Ca3h & cat EquiElctrrs (Rcfs Norc No. 9 & l0)
C!3h & Carh Equivators (Refa Nor. No. 9 & l0)

-@D-@

--

reD
reEE

-

Kolkata *

ob

*

N9s

ul,Tla
I



GREENOL LABORATORIES PVT LTD

STATEIIENT OF CHANGFJ IN EQUITY

t tT\' sltARli cAPIt,\t-

u.oUtt.lttl.tQtIIY

SECURITTES
PRENTIUIII RESTiRVE

CAPI'I'AI,
RESERVE

REVALUATION
RIiSERVE FIXf,D

ASSETS

SURPLUS -t o r.\t-

Bdrrlcc r! rl l.l April20l?

Olhcr Comprchcnsivc Incomc for lhc ycar

At rt Sl Mrrch 2018
Add: Profil lncr lax for th€ year

Olhcr Comprchcosivc Incomc fur lhc ycar

A. !l3lrt Mrrch 2019

900,000 6111,018 35.75&50,1

2,284,244

(5r2J64)
61,814

35,750,168
5t,8t4

2,28/,244
900.000 61,1,0:8 13,4t4J60

2.13?,485

(470,551)

936,01t
34,521,137

93&01I
2,lJr,.lr5

900,000 614,028 31,.3.16,775 467,.160 33,328,26.1

Thh ii thc Slatcmc l of Changc, in l:quity rcfcncd Io in ou! rcport of cvcn dalc.

Th. sbov. Slorcm.nr of ChaDgcs In Equity should bc rerd in conjuncrion wirh rhc lcco[Danyiog norcs.

For Yr.b & A$oclrtei
Cho .tccl lccountonts

\,(11nfi_\
Yl.h Ary.

Mcnr No. 0.61467

FRN : l1J222E
Place I Kolksta
Date: 10.0t.2019

For & or behrlt ofthe Bord

(luANoJ xlrMAR GANCUL\',)
Dir.ctor

A. rt l.l Aprll2017
Chong.! h Equity Shdre Capiral l5

9,E00,000

Ar !( 3lsl M'rrch 1018 9.E00,000
( h ngc\ rD lilLrtv Shrr.'( aprr.rl l5
/\! rt 3lst Nlarch 2019 9,t00,000

--
--

-

-

Kolkata

ASs

*
(n

A

so

<J'
*

(RAJESH CARC)
v-J



GREENOL LABORATORIES PW LTO
SlKKltrl COMMERCE HoUsE,, 4/1 I{IoDLETON STREET,
xoLKATA.70007l
CIN : U33125W81987PrC041e72

(F.Y.201&2019)

GREENOL LABORATORIES PvT LTD

Notes to Financial Statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 201E

Note No. 1:@

This not6 provides a list of significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These policies have been consislently applied to all years presented,
unless olherwise stated.

1.1 Basis of Preparation Financial Statements

1.1.1 Compliance with lnd AS:

These financial statements comply in all material aspects with the lndian Accounting Standards
(lNO AS) notiried under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 20'13 (the ?ct") lcompanies(lndian
Accounting Standards) Rules,20'l5l and other relevant provisions of lhe Act.

1.'1.2 Classification of C and Non-Current:

All the Assets and Liabilities have been classifled as cunent or non-cunent as per the
company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the lnd AS 1- Presentation
of Financial Statements and Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature
of the products and the time between the acquisjtion of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle
to be 12 monlhs for the purpose of currenunon-current classilication of assels and liabilities.

1.1.3 Historical C Convention:

These fnancial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in lndia under the historical cost convention, except fo. the following:
i)Defined Benefit Plans - Plan Assets measured at fair value.

ii)Certain Flnancial Assets and Liabilities which are measured at fair value.
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Backoround:

Asian Tea & Exports Limited is a company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in lndia.
The Company is engaged in the Business of sale of made tea, Fibre Boards, ElevatoB,Yellow
Peas, etc.
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(F.Y.201&2019)

iii) Assets held for sale - measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell.

1.1.4 Roundlng of amount3:

Allamounts disclosed in the financial slatements and noles have been rounded off to the
nearest Rupees as per the requirement of Schedula lll, unless otheMise stated.

Operating Segments are reporled in a manner consistent with the intemal reporting provided
to the chief operating decision maker.

1.3 Foreion Currencv Translation:

Foreign cunency transactions are translated into lndian Rupee (lNR) which is the functional
cunency(i.e.the cunency of the primary economic environment in urhich the entily operates)
using lhe exchange rales at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are

recognized in profit or loss.

Monetary foreign cunency assets and liabilities at ths year-end are translaled at tho year-end
exchange rales and the resultant exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

1.4 Revenue Recoonition:

Revenue is measured at the lair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts
disclosed as revenue are inclusive of tea claims and are net of sales relurn, sales tax/value
added targoods and service tax, trade allowances and amount collected on behalf of third
parties.

The company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured,
it is probable that fulure economic benefits willflow to the Company and signiricant risk and
rewards incidentalto the sale of products is transfened to the buyer.

1.5 lncome Tax:

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the cunent period's
taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate ad.iusted by changes in defened tax

assets and liabililies atlibutiable to lemporary differences and to unused tax losses.
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GREENOI. LABORATORIES PvT LTD
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Defened income tax is provided in full, using the liability mehod on temporary differences
arising between lhe tax bases ol assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the
financial stalement. Defened income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that

have been enacted or substantially enacted by tha end of the reporting period and are excepted
to apply when the related deffened income tax assets is realised or the defened income tax
liability is settled.

Oefened tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses, only if, it is probable that future taxable amounts will bo available to utilise those
temporary differences and losses.

Defened tar assets and liabililies are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset
cunent lax assets and liabilities and when the defened tax balances relate to the same taxation
authority. Cunent tax assets and tax liabilities are ofi set where the Company has a legally

enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously.

Defened tax assets,/liabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the
carrying amount and tax bases of investments in subsidiary and associate where in
case of assets il is not probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will not be available against which temporary difference can be utilized

and in case of liabilities the group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary
ditferences and it is probable that the differences will nol reverse in the foreseeable future.

Current and defened tax is recognised in the Statemenl of Profit and Loss, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
ln this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent
there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income lax during the
specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount
of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing evidence

to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

1.6 Cash and Cash Eouivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, bank overdrafr, deposits held at aall with financial institutions, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less lhat are
readily convertible lo known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value.

(F.Y.20r&2019)



GREENOL LABORATORIES PvT LTD
SlKKlttl COiTtnERCE HOUSE,, iul ITtIDDLETON STREET,
KOLXATA.700071
CIN : U33l25WB1g87PTCo4i072
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r.7 @9-89,99i8b!esi

Trade Receivables are recrgnised inilially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment, if any.

1.8 !ryentoles:

lnventories are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined using
FIFO method and comprises of the purchase prics including duties and taxes, freight inward
and other expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition, but excluding trade discount and
other rebates.

1.9 lnvestments ln subsidiaries and associates:

lnvestments in subsidiaries and associates are recognised at cosl as per lnd AS 27, except
where investments are accounted for at cost in accordance with lnd AS 105.

The Company classifies lts financial asseb in tho lollotving measurement categories:

i) those to be measured subsequently al fair value ( either through other comprehensive
income, or through profit or loss), and

ii) those measured at amortized cost.

The classification depend on the company's business modelfor managing the linancial assets
and the other contractual terms of cash flows.

1.'10.1 @

The Company measures its equity inveslment other than in subsidiaries and associales
at cost. However where the Company's management makes an irevocable choice on
initial recognition to present fair value gains and losses on specifc equity investments

in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification, on sale or olherwise,
of fair val|.€ g3ins and losses to the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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1.10 lnvestments and other Financial Assets:

1.10.2 Measurement - Mutual Funds:

All mutual funds in scope of lnd-As 109 are measured at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL).



(F.Y,201&20r9)

1.11 Financial Liabilities

lnitial Recognition and lueasurement

All Iinancial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and lransaction cost that is attdbutable
to the acquisition of the financial liabilities is also adjusted. These liabilities are classifed as

amortised cost.

Subsequent Measurement

These liabililies include are borrowings and deposits. Subsequenl to initial recognition, these
liabilities aro measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Amortised cost
is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs
thal are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies lo borrowings.

De-Recognition of Financial Liabilitlos

A financial liability is de.recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the
same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is trealed as the de.recognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difrerence in the resPective c€rrying amounts is

recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

1.12 lncome Recoqnition:

Oividends- Dividends are recognized in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment
is established.

lnterest lncome- lnterest lncome from debt instrument is recognised using lhe effective interest
rate method.

1.13E@lE!!3!Cls!@.

All items of Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation.
Historical Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items
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1.10.3 De-Recoqnition of Financial Assets

A linancial asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from ths asset
have expired or lhe Company has transfened its rights to receive cash flows from lhe asset.
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Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benelils associated
with the item vrill flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized
when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the
reporting period in which they are incuned.

Depreciation methods. estimated useful lives and residual value:

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided as per Written Down Method
(WDV). Depreciation for the cunent year is provided on ths basis of useful lives as

prescribed in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013, which in the view of the management
is reasonable based on ths life the asset is expected to be used.

Th€ assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, adiusted if appropriate, at the
end of each reporting period.

Gain and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds wilh carrying amount.
These are included in prolit or loss within other gaindlosses.

1.14 Eouitv:

Equity shares are classified as equity. lncremental costs directly attributable to lhe issue of new
shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, fiom the proceeds.

't.15glligsgs

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being approPriately authorised
and no longer at the discretion ot the Company, on or before the end of lhe reporting Period
but not distributed at the end of tho reponing period.

1,16 Earninqs per Share:

1.16.1 Basic earninqs perlbllq

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing:

. The profit attdbutable to owners of the Company

. By lhe weighted average number oI equity shares outstanding during the linancial year

1. I 6.2 qilclegflminosEr-:@.

Diluted eamings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination ot basic eamings
per share to take into account:
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. The after income tax effect of interest and other financing cosls associated with dilutive
potential equity shares, and
. The weighted average number ol additional equity shares that would hava been outstanding
assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

1.17 lmoairment of Financial assels:

ln accordance with lnd-As 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets:

Trade Receivables

For recognition of impairment loss on Trade Receivable, the Company determines whether
there has been a significanl increase in the credit risk since initial recognition and if the
credit risk has increased significantly impairment loss is provided.

Other Financlal Assets
For recognition of impairment loss on other linancial assels and risk exposure, the Company
determines whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition
and if credit dsk has increased signiricantly, impairment loss is provided.

The Preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting
principles in lndia requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that

affects the reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the balance sheet date, the reported
amount of revenue and expenses for the periods and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the

balance sheet date. The estimates and assumptions used in the financial statements are
based upon management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as of the date

of linancial statements. Actual results could differ from estimates.

1.19 Borrowinq:

Bonowings are initially recognised at net of transaction costs incuned and measured at
amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption amount is recognised in the Stalement of Profit and Loss over the period of the
bonowings using the effective interest method.

1.20 Bor.o*i Cost:

lnterest and other borrowing costs attributable to qualifying assets are capitalised. Other interest
and bonowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

'1. 21 Emploveo Benefits:
Post-employment obligations
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1.18 Use of Estimates:
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Defined benefit plans such as Gratuity:

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity fund is
the present value of the deflned benefit obligalion at th6 end of the reporting period less the tair
value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using

the projected unit credit method.
The present value of the defined benelit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated

future cash oumows by reference lo market yields at the end of the reporting period on
govemment bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of tho related obligation.

The net interest cosl is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the derined
benelit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit
expense in lhe Statement ol Prolit and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial
assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensiv€
income. They are included in Other Comprehensive lncome in the statement ol changes in equity
and in the balance sheet.

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow o, resources will be required to settle the
obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future

operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The
discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre tax rale that reflects cunent
market assessments of lhe time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The

increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past evenls
but their existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non occurrence oI one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present

obligation cannot be measured in terms of future oumow of resources or where a reliable estimate
of the obligation cannot be made.

GREENOL LABORATORIES PvT LTD
SlKKlt COMT ERCE HOUSE,, /vl ,TIIDDLETON STREET,
KOLKATA.TOOOTI
CIN : U3312sWB l987PTC|X'1E72

'1.22 Provisions and continqent liabilities:

(B)!@E!@EE!SE!c@tr

1. Tho SSI status of lhe creditors is nol known to lhe Companl hence the inrormation is not
given.

2. Salariss includes directors remuneraton on account of salary Rs. NiU- (Previous Year Rs.
Niu-)
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3. Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been
taken at their book value subiect to conlirmation and reconciliation.

4. to Auditors:

5. Loans and Advances ars considered good in respecl of which company does not hold
any security other than the p€rsonal guarantee of persons.

6. Rehted Party disdosure as identilied by th6 company and relied upon by the auditors:

(A) Related Parties and their Relationship

(l) Associates

1. Asian Capital Market Ltd.

2. Asian Housing & lntrastructure hd Ltd

3. Asian Tea & Exports Ltd.
4. Greenex Chemicals hn Ltd

Transactions with Related parties (Figure in Lacs)

2018-2019 2017 -2018Auditors Remuneration
7,500 7,500Audit Fees

NitNitTax Audit Fees
NitCompany Law Matters

1,350 1,350

8,8S0 8,850Total

Transactions during thE year

Particulars

Asian Capital
Market Ltd

Asian
Housing &

lnftastructure
Pvt Ltd

Asian Tea E
Exports Ltd

Associates Associates Associates Associates

Loan Received
18.00

(Nir)
Nit Nit

Loan Repaid
18.00

(5.74)
Nit Nil Nil

lnterest Paid
0.53

(0.43)
Nit Nit Nit

Rent Received
0.06

(0.06)

0.'12

(0.12)

0.30
(0.30)

0.06

(0.06)
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GST

Greenex
Chemicals

Pvt Ltd

Relation

Nit
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For Yash & Associates
Chartered Accountants

(F.Y.2018-2019)

Outstandi Balances

7. Value of lmports
Raw Material Nil Nil
Finished Goods Nil Nil

8. Expenditure in Ftreign Cunenc, Nt Nil

9. Eaming in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil

10. Previous )rear figures have been regrouped/reananged wherever necessary.

Signature to notes I lo 43

ln terms ot Our Separate Audit Report of Even Oate Attached.

For GREENOL LABORATORIES PVT LTD

nTr:
(Yash Arya)
Partner
Membership No. 061457
Registration No. 325222E

Place:- KOLKATA

Date: -'10/08/2019

MAI{OJ KUMAR
GANGULY

Director

DIN:000021 96

RAIESH GARG

Director

DIN : 0000471803

Asian Toa &
Exports Ltd

Gregnex
Chemicals

Art Ltd

Asian Capital
Market Ltd

Asian
Housing &

lnfrastructure
Pvt Ltd

Particulars

Associates Associates AssociatesRelation Associates

Nit Nit NitUnsecured Loan
0.48

(0.38)

Nit
15.00

(15.00)
Nir

55.00
(5s.00)

Security Deposit
Received
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GREENOL LABOR TORIES PVT LTD
SOTESON FINAS-CIAr STATEitEms FORTHE YEAR ENDOD ltST )IARCH- r0lt

II EQUITY SIIARE CAPITAL
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I!8.4 Srt .rltd ..d t l4.p
t,t0,000 (3 L03.2017- 9.t0,0@ , l.O1-20154,E0,000) Eqlir, ShrE of
r..l (y- ...rt n ry Fi.l u9

9,E00-000 9,E00,000

Th. n...n.ilt,.l.n .r .t. nnnb.r ofit.d outil.ndin! k rl oul b.lo$'
980.000

No.otrt.6
9E0.000

980.000 980.000

Eqrity SL.r6 I ltc tqiDnins of0. y...
Add: en.d durils nic F
E+ity Sb.r6 !t lhc .nd of lhc ,ta

(.) Rishtr. D r.f.r. !..r .!d .e.trl.i iolt .x.. i.d lo St.rcr

i3 mrnk{ for onc vorc pd st E ncB and i! cntidcd lo panicipat. in dividdd. h thc d@l of
.quiry ih.Ehold.rr d..ligibl. lo r$.iv. tb. m.inirt .sr.l! of thc Comp.ry aftd distlibutiot of all PE

havinS . po, valu. of R5.10/- pq shu..ha oly 6. cl,s ot 3haB

h proronioi to lhcir ita.holdiDs.

(b)Sh.rB beld by Holdinruliimi. holdi4 .onPrny .D.Uor ti.ir 3ubtidi..i.3/.si..d

Slst M.r.h 20ll

tuiu T.. 6d Expdl trd.



CItIIiNOI, I-,\t]ORA'TOItI ES PvT L'TD

N(IIES QILEII4XCI Lll r N',r'S rou'l'HE YEAI{ ENr)rlD 3rS I:W!412

15 OTIIEI{ EQUITY

b)CsDitrl Reserve

Capital Reserve was created on incorporating the assets aod liabilities of the amalgarEt€d companies in the event ofarnalgamation during

the FY.: 2006-07.

d) Retalned Earninqs

Retained Earnings represent accumulated profits earned by the company and the remaining undistributed as on date

PartiIulars
Securities
Premium
Rcscrve

Capital Rcscrve
Revaluatiorl

Rcscrve Fixcd
Asscts

Retained
Earnings

Total

As at lst Aprll 2017

Add: Profit for the year

Add/less: fair value offinancials assets

adjustsd with retained eaming
Remeasureme[t of post- eruploymert defined

banefit obligatioos (net oftax)

Less: ltems ofother comprehensive lncome

recognised directly in retained eamings

Income Tax relating to thcsc itcms

900,000 611,029 35,768,504

(2,284,244)

(532,364)

61,814
36,750,r69

6l,814

(2,284,244)

As at 3lst lvlarch 2018 6t 4,029 33,484,260 (470,550)

Add: Profit fo! the year
Remeasurenrent of post- e[ployment dcfured

benefit obligatiors
lncome Tax relating to thcse items

(2,t37,48s) 938,011 (t,t99,474)

-4.s at 3lst lurrch 2019 900.000 611,029 31,346,175 461,461

Kolkata*
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sl secur'ltlca Premlum Reserve

Securities Premium Reserve is used to record the premium on issue ofshares. The roserve is available for utilisation in accordancc with thc
provisions ofthe Act.

r) Rcvaluatlon Rcscrve

Reserye was created to recognise the revalued figure of the Premlses Leasehold Flats.

900,000 34,527,739



GREENOL LABORATORIES PvT LTD
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMT,NTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3TST MARCH. 20I9

I7 OTHER NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars
3lst March 2019

Rs.

31st Mrrch 2018

Rs.

S€cudty Deposit 7,225,00{) 7,225,000

Total 1,225,000 7,225,0&

Kolkata
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Particularg
.!lst M.rch 2019

R!.
3lst March 20lt

Rs.

ln s repry$le oa d.m.nd from Otb€rs

Asian Capital Market tld
38,154

Tot.l

CREET.-OL LABORATORIES PVT LTD
NOTtrS ON FINA]\iCIAL STATEIIIENTS FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED SIST ]!I,{RCH. 20I9

IE CURRENT BORROWINGS

19 TRADf, PAYABLES
3lst M.rcb 2019

Ra
3lit Mrrcb 20lt

R.

Tradc Payables

a) Total oulstarding dues ofmicro enterpris€s and smru enterprises

(Rcf.r Note b€low)

b) Total outstandinS ducs othcr than miso entdPrises and small

enleryrises

For Goods purchascd

8or Othen 3,298,450

Total 3,495,724

Note: Tbere are no outstanding dues of Micro and Small Enterpris€s (MsEs) based oo lie infcmation available

wilh rhe company

383s4

3,495,724

t------ll98.4fl



GREENOL LABO RATORIf,S PvT LTD
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ]IST MARCH.20I9

2I OTI]ER CTJRRINT LIABILITIES

Particul.r!
3lr. Nterch 2019

R(
3lrt M.rch 20lt

Rt

Slstutory drcs (including Provident Fund and Tax Daductcd at Soutc.)

olh€! Pafables

4,262
I10,385

Tolll |4.641

22 Short Tcrm Provisions

3lst Mr.ch 2019

Rt
ll3t Mrrct 20lE

Rr

Currcnt lax provisions 229.102 62.101

Totrl 229,t07 62,l0l



CREENOL LABOR,IToRIES P\-T LTD
NoTEs oN* FINANCI-\L STATE\1f,:tTs FOR THE YEAR ENDED llST ll,\Rcrl. 2019

23 REVENUf, FRO}I OPERATIONS

for th. ycrr.riLd
3tn M.rct,2019

Rr

for th. y..r.riLd
3l3t M.rch,20lt

Rt-

fiI SALES OF PRODUCIS

Salc of Sharcs

fil) sAlas oF sERvlcf,s

Iasc rcDt from agdcultural pmducts

riil} OT1IER OPERATING R.EI'f,NUES

Oih.r chargG receivcd

t41.750

l?5,905
955,500

265,700

754.000

200.000

Torrl 1.975,156 |,2 t 9,700

2I OT1If,R INCOI\IE
For tb. y.ir €nded
I lst ilrrct, 2019

R(

For the yc.r crdcd
3l }Irmlr 20IE

Rr.

Misccllancous Re.eipts

Prc6t on disposal of Propcrty, Plant and F4uiprncnl (Net)

59,0E5 6,170

8,8J0

t28,199

Tolrl 59.0E5 l.l.t..l t 9
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For tb. yc.r C[ded
tl.l lllirrt,2019

Ri

For abc y..r.Dd.d
3lrl M.rch.20lt

R!.

Shar.s

Torrl

GREENOL LABORATORI ES PvT LTD
NOTES ON FINANiCIAL STATII\IENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST IARCH. 20I9

25 PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE

25 CltAn*Gf,S IN INVE:ITORJES OF FINISHED GOODS

27 ENIPLOYEf, Bf,Nf,TITS EXPENSf,

For th. y..r .odcd
3In M.rch,2019

Rr

For tb€ y.., .rd.d
3lrt M.rct,20lt

Rr.

Opening Stock

Les!:Closing Stock

2*593,750

2J6t,7s0
2.593.750

2,593,7sO

Decrerse/(Increise) 2:5,000

For lh. yc.r .rd.d
3l!t Mrrcll 2019

R!.

For ihe y..r .rd.d
3lst March,2018

Rr.

Salarics and f,,.8cs

Codtribllion lo Providcnl funds and olh€a Funds

StrffW.lfrrc Erps$cs

200.000

Totrl 200.000



CREENOL LABORATORIES PVT LTD
NOTES ON FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS TOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH. 20I9

2E FINANCE COSTS

Particulars
For the year etrded 3lst

Mrrch,2019
Rr.

For the year ended
3lrt March,2018

R!.

Intercst on Short Tcrm loans from others

Bank Charges 2.814

Total 2,814 43,587

29 DEPRECIATION AND AT\IORTISATION EXPENSE

Particulari
For the -year ended 3lst

March, 2019
Rs.

For the yerr ended
3lst March, 2018

R3.

Depreciation on

Propcrty, Plant and Equipment 10.422 135,280

70,822

NOTE: Out ofTotal Depreciation of Rs. 22,08,307/- (PY.: Rs. 26,31,005/), depreciatios oll revalued portion of
thc assets of Rs. 21,37,485/- (PY.: Rs. 24,4t,082-) is adjusted to Revaluation Reserve and the rernaining

depreciation of Rs. 70,822l- (PY.: Rs. 80,877/-) is wrinen offin hofit & Loss Account.

30 OTHER EXPf,NSES

Particulars
For tbe year elded 3lst

March,2019
Rs.

For the ye.r ended
3lst March. 2018

Rs,

Agricultural locoac Tax
Auditor' Remuneration

Lease Expctrse

Filing Erpense

Brokeragc ExpcDs€

Insurarce Expeme

Le8al Expeose

General Erpeose

Prclimhary Expenses written off
ProEssional Expense

Professional Tax
Property Tax

Trade Lice$€
Vehicle Ruruing Expense

Loss on sale of hvcstrnent

E,850

202,100

2,120

5,70E

712

19,770
2,500

86,123

4,100

35,3{0

16,985

t,265

68,915

2,500

335,810

4,100

130,917

Total 168,523
-796,342

Kolkata
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cBtE!9LtAlAB4EAgES-Etar.rp

!I EAANINGS PER SIIARE(E?S)
BASIC AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

3lrl Mrrt, zllt
R!

3ll Mrrcl 20ll
&.

i) N.r Po6r.Ila r.r! pd sraraEarof Prcfir lnd t .!.r.ibutlbL
lo Equity SbrIcnoudr (R!.)

ii) Wcistld Av€ruc nunbs of lquity s['6
iii) auic .!d Dilulod Euilg F rh.r. rt[ibulrbl. to ln. .quity hold6 of Uc

iv) ts. V.lw Dd.quity rb.t (Rt.)

9!t,0u

9t{l,fito

0.96

l0

61, 4

980,000

0.06
t0

llt Mal, tal,
Rt

llrMrcl,20ll

i) $.lutory Ardil fc t.E5o

t,850 8.350

32 AUDITORS RE}IUi\ERATION

33 VALUE OT IMPORTS ON CII BASI5

.I.I [ARNIIGS IN FOREIGN [:XCH,\NCE

It cor*Tltic[\T t.lABtLrTt' xoT pRoYrD[D tori

3lrlM.r.!.2019
Rt.

lliMrrc\ r0IE
Rt.

lIn M.r.\ !tr9
R!.

lliM,rl,toll
Rl.

Expod of Good! d FOa a{t

3lnM.r.h.zalt
R!.
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ASIAN TEA & EXMRTS LIMITED

3? RELATED PA.RTY DTSCLOSURES

i) Lirt of Rdrtcd P.rti.! whcr. cirtrol.drlt wi|t iboE lrrnr..thlt h.r. t*G! plft..rd rd.toGliPt:

ii) Trrnlsctions during tha ya.r aDd outst.Dding bal.ncr rrilh Relrled Prrticr

Name of lhe Prrty Nrture of Relalion

I . sair, Nupur vyrpaar Prr Lld
2. C'.cenol hbonlories 44. Ltd

wholly Omed Subsidiary

l. HRG Hcalth Car. (P) Lld
4. Insptc Tic Up (P) Lrd
5. tnlrlteodars Co. h^ Ltd

Control Subsidilry

6. Asirn Tca Cornpary Pvr Lld
7. K.$r5tsapur Tca Cmp.iy Pn.
8. Doyapor. Tcs ldusirics (P) L
9. TH lDFaaon (P) Lrd

10. Sdtlm Tbokbrra,n R€ahors (P)
I l. Indons Tca Co Pvl. Ltd
12. Asiar Cspital Mark r Umit€d
ll. HRO Vyapa& (P) Ltd
14. B.vcl Corfirrrial Prl Lld
15. Moolvicl, M8r.oI! Pv Ltd
16. Exprcss Dcvcod Pvt Lld

Signifi cant Inouence of Key Managemcnl

Pcrsonncl (KMP)

17. Mr. H.R.C!Ig
I t. Mr. Smil Garg
19. !,1r. Rej.sh Crrs
20. Sml Rama GarB

21. Ms. Rsshi Nagori

Key Managemenl P€rsonnel (KMP)

A
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CA YASH & ASSOCI,ATES
CHARTERED ACCOTINTANTS

HO: ANO-507, Astra Towers, 2Cl1, Action Area IIC, Rajarhat, Kolkata - 700161
BO: T40, The Planet, 3rd Floor, Sevoke Road, 2.5 Mile, Siliguri - 734005

Ph.:03340051214, Email: yash.assoc @email.com

I ndependent Auditor's Report

To the Members of SARITA NUPUR VYAPPAR PRIVATE LIMITEO

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Ooinion

We have audited the linancial statements of SARITA NUPUR VYAPPAR PRIVATE LIMITED
("the Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the statement
of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanalions given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity wilh the accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2019, its profruloss
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

lnformation other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including
Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial statemenls and our auditor's
report thereon.

Our opinion on the rinancial slatements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial slatements, our responsibility is lo read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsislent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

g
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Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 20'13. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of
Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibililies in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evldence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.



ln preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the @
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or enor, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users laken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional .judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the flnancial statemenls, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basls for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
ovenide of inlernal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3Xi) of the Companies
Act,2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequale internal financial controls syslem in place and the operating effecliveness of such

Kolkata
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lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that facl. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Resoonsibilities of Manaoement and Those Charoed with Govemance for the Standalono
Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the ,inancial position, ,inancial performance and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes mainlenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other inegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevanl to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements thal give a true and fair view and are free from material
misslatement, whether due to fraud or error.



. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and lhe reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management-

. Conclude on the appropriateness of managemenl's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our audilor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future evenls or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going @ncern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, struclure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and liming of the audit and significant audit ,indings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters lhat may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Leqal and Requlatory Requirements

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for lhe purposes of our audit.

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of lhose books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) ln our opinion, the aforesaid financlal statements comply with lhe Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
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March, 2019 taken on record by the Board none of the directors is

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the cunent
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we delermine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

'1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (the Ordef), issued by
the Central Govemment of lndia in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the'Annexure A', a statement on the matlers specified

. In paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:
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disquatified as on 3'lst March, 2019 from being appointed as a direclor in terms of
Section 1M (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequary of the intemal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in 'Annexure B'.

g) Wlth respect to the other matters to be included in the Audito/s report in accordance
with the requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, we report that Section
197 is not applicable to a private company. Hence reporting as per Section 197(16)
is not required.

h) With respect to the other matters lo be included in the Audito/s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to lhe best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transfened to the lnvestor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Place:-KOLKATA
Date: 10/08/2019

Kolkata
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For Yash & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 325222E
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i{d'm:'
Yash Arya
(Partner )

Membership No. 061467
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CTIARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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BO: T-40, The Planet, 3rd Floor, Sevoke Road, 2.5 Mile, Siliguri - 734005

Ph.: 03340051214, Email: yash.associates2002@Smail.com

Annerure 'A'

The Annexure reterred to in paragraph I of Our Report on "Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements".

We report that:

a. The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitalive details and situation of its fixed assets.

b. As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on

such verilication.

The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.c

t.

As exptained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the

management at reasonable intervals. No material discrepancy was noliced on physical

verilication of stocks by the management as compared to book records.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured

or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties listed in
the register maintained under Section 189 of lhe Companies Act, 2013. Consequently,
the provisions of clauses iii (a), (b) and (c) of the order are not applicable to the
Company.

ln respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under sections 73

s pSSO
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to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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As per information & explanation given by the management, mainlenance of cost
records has not been specifled by the Central Govemment under sub-section (1) of
section 148 of the Companies Act,2013.

a. According to the records of the company, undisputed statutory dues including

Provident Fund, lnvestor Education and Proteclion Fund, Employees'State
lnsurance, lncome.tax, Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, value

added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the extent applicable, have
generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to
the information and explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory
dues as on 31st of March, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the
date they became payable.

b. According to the informatjon and explanations given to us, there is no amount
payable in respect of income tax, service tax, sales tax, customs duty, excise

duty, value added tax and cess whichever applicable, which have not been

deposited on account of any disputes.

viii. ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of
dues to a financial institution, bank, Govemment or debenture holders, as applicable to
the company.

The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public

6ffer (including debt instruments) or by way of term loans during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the
company or any fraud on lhe Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

The company is a private limited company. Hence the provisions of clause (xi) of the
order are not applicable to the company.

xii. The mmpany is nol a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause (xii) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013
where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Stalements etc

IX
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xtv The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

The company has not entered into non-cash lransactions with directors or persons

connected with him.

xvi. The company is not required to be registered under section 45JA of the Reserve Bank

of lndia Act, 1934.

For Yash & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:325222E
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Place:-KOLKATA
Date: 10/08/2019

Yash Arya
(Partner )

Membership No. 061467

Kolkata
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Report on lnternal Financial Controls with reference to financial
sfatements

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SARITA NUPUR
VYAPPAR PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31,2019 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Manaqement's ResponsibiliW for lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial
controls based on lhe internal control over ,inancial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in lhe Guidance Note
on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating etfectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Companys internal financial controls over
flnancial reporting based on our audil. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note') and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls,
both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial Controls and, both issued by the lnstitute of
Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate intemal financial controls over financial reporting was

(na
**

Acco

eslablished and maintained and if such controls op y in all material respects.

YASH & ASSOCI,ATES
CIIARTERED ACCOI.]NTANTS

HO: ANO-507, Astra Towers, 2Cl l, Action Area IIC, Rajarhat, Kolkata - 700161
BO: T-40, The Planet,3rd Floor, Sevoke Road, 2.5 Mile, Siliguri - 734005

Ph.: 033-40051214, Email: vash.associates2002@enail.com

Annexure'B'

Reoort on the lntemal Financial Controls under Claus€ (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

Comoanies Act. 2013 ('the Act')



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
intemal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operaling effectiveness. Our
audit of intemal financial conlrols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
intemal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's iudgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error-

We belleve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriato to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meanino of lntemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportino

A companys internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A companys intemal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

and procedures that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and faidy
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statemenls in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reportinq

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, malerial
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the intemal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the intemal linancial control over financial reporling may become inadequate
because oI changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.



Ooinion

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporling
issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia.

PIace:-KOLKATA
Date: 10/08/2019

For Yash t Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN:325222E
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Yash Arya
(Partner )

Membership No. 061467
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SARITA NUPUR IryAPPAR PRIYATE LIMITED
BALANCf, SHEET AS AT 3IST MARCH.2OI9
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SARITA NUPUR VYAPPAR PRIVATE LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS TOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH, 2OI9

This is the statemeni ofProfit and Loss referred to in our report of everr date.

The above statement of Profit and Loss should be rcad in conjunction with the accompanying notes

IAll amoutrts in Rs. , utrless otherryise stttedl

For & on behalf of the BoardFor Yash & Associates

Chartered Accountazts

V4lovl'{

a-.,

Y.rh ADr
Porlrrer
Mem No. 061467
FRN ; 3252228
Place : Kolkata
Date : 10.08.2019

(MANOJ KUMAR GANGULY)
Directot

(SUSHIL KUMAR NEVATIA)
Directot

Particulars Notcs
Year ended 3lst M.rch

2019
Ye.r eDded 3lst March

2018

Itrcome:

Revenue from operations

Other lncome

Tot.l Iocomc

Expetrset:

Purchases of stock in trade

Changes in inventories of finished goods
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Income tax relating to above items

Other CompreheNive lDcome for ahc year, lrea of t.r
Totrl Comprehensive lncome for the yerr
Earning per equity shar€ (Face Value of Rs. I 0 each)
( I ) Basic
(2) Diluted
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30
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For & on behrlf ofth€ Bo.rd
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Diractor

(---.-\
._J-.--_-C'

(SUSHIL KUMAR NEVATIA)
Dircctor

( 14,460)r&633J74N.t Crth Gcrerrtcd Frod(Used ir) tiDrn.lng Activitie!

m.54.1trct iocrirlv(nccrcrsc) i. C.sh .nd Crlt Eqrivrl.rrt (A+B+c)

4013r 97,061

130.775 .r0.2lt
Opcdng Crsh & Cash EquirrLots (Rcfcr Norc No. 9 & l0)
Clo6bS Cash & Cash E4uivalc s (Rcf6 Nor. No. 9 & l0)

-

-

Kolkata

sAS ob

*

A

f$a
*

(56't3o)



SARITA NUPUR VYAPPAR PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANG&S IN EQUITY

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

B. O'I'HER EQUITY

This is the Stateirrent ofchanges in Equity relencd to in our report ofeven date.
The above Stltement of Changes tn Equity should be read i! conjunction wilh the accompanyiDg notes.

For Yash & Assoclstes
Chsrlered Accouhlonts

.\
Mql'62

For & on bchslfofthe Board

Yrsh Arya

MeDr No. 061467

FRN:3252228
Place : Kolkata
Datc : 10.08.2019

(MANOJ KUMAR GANCULY)
Director

Notcs Amount

l5
3,225,000As ot lst April20l7

Changcs in tlquiry Sharc Capital
A$ at 3l st March 20l8 3,225,000

Shirre italClta t5
a( 3lst N{arch 2019 3,225,000
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RETAINED
EARNINGS

OTHER
RESERVES . OCI

TOTAL
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(76,760)
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(76,760)

28,125,000 6,238,721 34,363,121
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SARITA NUPUR VYAPPAR PRIVATE LIMITED
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SARITA NUPUR VYAPPAR PRIVATE LIMITEO

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note No. : 1

This note provides a list of significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all years presented,

unless otherwise stated.

'1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

'1.1.1 Compliance with lnd AS:

These financial statements comply in all material aspects with the lndian Accounting

Standards (lND AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Acf)
[Companies(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,2015] and other relevant provisions of the
Act.

1.'1.2 Classification of Current and Non-Current:

All the Assets and Liabilities have been classified as cunent or non-cunent as per the
company's normal operaling cycle and other criteria set out in the lnd AS 1- Presentation of
Financial Statements and Schedule lll to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of
the products and the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle to
be 12 months for the purpose of currenUnon-current classification of assets and liabilities.

1.1.3 Historical Cost Convention:

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in lndia under the historical cost convention, except for the following:
i)Defined Benefit Plans - Plan Assels measured at fair value.

ii)Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities which are measured at fair value.

iii) Assets held for sale - measured at lower of carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell.

A" Siqnificant Accountino Policies



SARITA NUPUR VYAPPAR PRIVATE LIMITED
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1.1.4 Roundlng of amounts:

All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and notes have been rounded off to the
nearest Rupees as per the requirement of Schedule lll, unless otheryvise stated.

'1.2 Segment Reporting:

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the intemal reporting provided

to the chief operating decision maker.

1.3 Foreign Currency Translation:

Foreign cunency transactions are translated into lndian Rupee (lNR) which is the functional
cunency(i.e.the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates)
using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and

losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of

monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign cunencies at year end exchange rates

are recognized in profit or loss.

Monetary foreign currency assets and liabilities at the year-end are translated at the year-end

exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are recognised in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

1.4 Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideratlon received or receivable. Amounts
disclosed as revenue are inclusive of tea claims and are net of sales return, sales tari/value
added tax/goods and service tax, trade allowances and amount collected on behalf of third
parties.

The company recognizes revenue when the amount of revenue can be reliably measured, it
is probable that'future economic benefits will flow to the Company and significant risk and
rewards incldental to the sale of products is lransferred lo the buyer.

1.5 lncome Tax:

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's
taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax
assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses.

Defened income tax is provided in full, using the liability method on temporary differences
arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amount in the
financial statement. Deferred income tax
been enacled or substantially enacted by

using tax rates (and laws) lhat have

JT .ff)
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apply when the related detferred income tax assets is realised or the defened income tax
liability is settled.

Defened tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax
losses, only if, it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those
temporary differences and losses.

Defened tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to otfset
cunent tax assets and liabilities and when the defened tax balances relate to the same
taxation authority. Cunent tax assets and tax liabilities are off set where the Company has a
legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the
asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Defened tax assetsfliabilities are not recognized for temporary differences between the
carrying amount and lax bases of investments in subsidiary and associate where in case of
assets it is not probable that the differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable
profit will nol be available against which temporary difference can be utilized and in case of
liabilities the group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences

and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Cunent and defened tax is recognised in the Statement of Protit and Loss, except to the
extent that it relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.
ln this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,
respectively.

Minimum Altemate Tax credit is recognised as defened tax asset only when and to the
extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the
specified period. Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying
amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is no longer a convincing
evidence to the effect that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
period.

1.6 Cash and Cash Equivalents:

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, bank overdraft, deposits held at call with tinancial institutions, other
short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounls of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value.

1.7 Trade Receivables:

Trade Receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at

Kol a
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1.8 lnventories:

lnventories are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined using

FIFO method and comprises of the purchase price including duties and taxes, freight inward

and other expenditure directly attributable to the acquisition, but excluding trade discount and

other rebates.

1,9 lnvestments in subsidiaries and associates:

lnvestments in subsidiaries and associates are recognised at cost as per lnd AS 27, except

where investments are accounted for at cost in accordance with lnd AS 105.

LlO lnvestments and other Financial Assets:

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

i) those to be measured subsequenlly at fair value ( either through other comprehensive

income, or through profit or loss), and

ii) those measured at amortized cost.

The classification depend on the company's business model for managing the financial

assets and the other contractual terms of cash flows.

'1.'10.1 Measurement - Equity lnstruments:

The Company measures its equity investment other than in subsidiaries and associates at

cost. However where the Company's management makes an irrevocable choice on initial

recognition to present fair value gains and losses on specific equity investments in other

comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification, on sale or othenatise, of fair
value gains and losses to the Statement of Prolit and Loss.

1.10.2 Measurement - Mutual Funds:

All mutual funds in scope of lnd-AS 109 are measured at fair value through profit and loss
(FVTPL).

1.10.3 De-Recognition of Financial Assets

A linancial asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the
asset have expired or the Company has transfened its rights to receive cash flows from the

b ASS o
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1.1 1 Financial Liabilities

lnitial Recognitlon and Measurement

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is
attributable to the acquisition of the financial liabilities is also adjusted. These liabilities are

classified as amortised cost.

Subsequent lUleasurement

These liabilities include are bonowings and deposits. Subsequent to initial recognition, these

liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. Amortised cost

is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs

that are an integral part of the ElR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss. This category generally applies to bonowings.

De-Recognition of Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by anolher from the same

lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original

liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying

amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

1.12 lncome Recognition:

Dividends- Dividends are recognized in profit or loss only when the right to receive payment

is established.

lnterest lncome- lnterest lncome from debt instrument is recognised using the effective
interest rate method.

1.13 Property, Plant and Equipment:

All items of Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at historical cost less depreciation.
Historical Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributabie to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or remgnized as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when
replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the
reporting period in which they are incurred.
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Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided as per Written Down Method
(WDV). Depreciation for the curent year is provided on the basis of useful lives as
prescribed in Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013, which in the view of the management
is reasonable based on the life the asset is expected to be used.

The assets'residual values and useful lives are reviewed, ad,usted if appropriate, at the end
of each reporting period.

Gain and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount
These are included in profit or loss within other gains/losses.

l.l4 Equity:

Equity shares are classified as equity. lncremental costs directly attributable to the issue of
new shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

1.15 Dividends:

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised
and no longer at the discretion of the Company, on or before the end of the reporting period

but not distributed at the end of the reporting period.

1,16 Eamings per Share:

Li6.1 Easic earnings per share

Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing:

. The profit attributable lo owners of the Company

. By the weighted average number of equily shares outstanding during the financial year.

1.16.2 Diluted earnings per share:

Diluted eamings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per
share to take into account:

. The afler income tax effect of interesl and other financing costs associated with dilutive
potential equity shares, and

. The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been
outstanding assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

s

alaKo *
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1.17 lmpairment of Financial assets:

ln accordance with lnd-As 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets:

Trade Receivables

For recognition of impairment loss on Trade Receivable, the Company determines whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition and if the credit
risk has increased significantly impairment loss is provided.

Other Financial Assets

For recognition of impairment loss on other linancial assets and risk exposure, the Company
determines whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial
recognition and if credit risk has increased significantly, impairment loss is provided.

1 .18 Use of Estimates:

The Preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting
prlnciples in lndia requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affects
the reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the balance sheet date, the reported
amounl of revenue and expenses for the periods and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the
balance sheet date. The estimates and assumptions used in the financial statements are
based upon management's evaluation of relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of
financial statements. Actual results could differ from estimates.

1.19 Borrowing:

Bonowings are initially recognised at net of transaction costs incurred and measured at
amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption amount is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss over lhe period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

1.20 Borrowing Cost:

lnterest and other borrowing costs attributable to qualifying assets are capitalised. Other
interest and bonowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.

1. 21 Employee Benefits:

Post+mployment obligations

Defined benefit plans such as Gratuity:

Ko,kata
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1.22 Provbions and contingent liabilitles:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation

as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle

the obligation and the amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for
future operating losses.

Provisions are measured at the present value of management's best estimate of the

expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period. The

discount rate used to determine the present value is a pre tax rate that reflects cunent
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed in respect of possible obligations that arise from past

events but their existence will be confirmed by the occunence or non occurrence of one or
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any
present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a
reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

1 . The SSI status of the creditors is not known to the Company; hence the information is not
given.

2. Salaries includes directors remuneration on account of salary Rs. Nil/- (Previous Year Rs.
Nil/-)

SARITA NUPUR VYAPPAR PRTVATE LIMITED
SIKKII{ CollilERGE HOUSE,, /Ul MIDDLETON STREET, KOLXATA-700071
CIN : U51909wB2fir4PTCl00218

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity

fund is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period

less the fair value of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by

actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the

estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting
period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related

obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the

defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee

benefit expense in the Statement of Profil and Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustrnents and changes in

actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other
comprehensive income. They are included in Other Comprehensive lncome in the statemenl

of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

(B) Notes on Financial Statements
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3. Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecured Loans have been
taken at their book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation.

4.P ents to Auditors:

5. Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not hold
any security other than the personal guarantee of persons.

(A) Related Parties and their Relationship
(l) Associates

1. Asian Capital Markets Ltd.

2. Asian Tea & Exports Ltd.

3. Bevel Commercial hrt. Ltd.

4. Chopra Retreaders Pvt. Ltd.

5. Drawer Marketing Pvt. Ltd.

6. Everlasting Procon Pvt. Ltd.

7. HRG Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.

8. HRG Vyapaar Pvt. Ltd.

9. Lovedeal Ma*eting Pvt. Ltd.

10. Moonview Marcom Ad. Ltd.

11. Ultrafocus Developers Pvt. Ltd.

Transactions with Related parties (Figure in Lacs)

Related Party

20't7-201820't8-2019Auditors Remuneration
5,000Audit Fees

Nit5,000Tax Audit Fees
NitCompany Law Matters

9001 ,800GST
1 1,800 5,900

Transactions during the year

Relation Loan
Received

Loan
Re

lnterest
Paidpaid

Rent
Received

Purchas
es

Asian Capital
Markets Ltd.

Associates
286.00

(Nir)

69.81

(26.4s)

2.31

(0.s0)

Nit

(Nit)

Nit

(Nir)

Holding
Company

Asian Tea &
Exports Ltd.

Nil

(26.50)

1.35

(1.e7)

10.80

(3.00)

985.68

(Nit)

Bevel Commercial
Pvt. Ltd.

Associates
Nil

(Nir)

Nit

(NiD

Nit

(1.50)

Nil

(Nir)

Chopra
Retreaders Pvt.

Ltd.

Nit

it)

Nit

(Nit)

Nit

(Nir)

Kolka

6. Related Party disclosure as identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors:

5,000

Nit

Total

29.49

(0.20)

Nit

(Nir)

Associ@
,Vxtf

Nit

(Nit)

Nit

(1.s0)
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Outstanding Balances

Drawer Marketing
Pvt. Ltd.

Associates
Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(Nir)

Everlasting
Procon hd. Ltd.

Associates
Nil

(Nir)

Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(1.s0)

Nit

(Nir)

HRG Healthcare
Pvt. Ltd.

Associates
Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(NiD

Nit

(Nir)

HRG Vyapaar Pvt.
Ltd.

Associates
Nit

(Nir)

Nil

(NiD

Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(1.50)

Nit

(Nil)

Lovedeal
Marketing hd. Ltd.

Associates
Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(NiD

Nit

(Nit)

Nit

(1.50)

Nit

(Nir)

Moonview
Marcom Pvt. Ltd.

Associates
Nit

(Nir)

Nir

(NiD

Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(1.s0)

Nir

(Nir)

Ultrafocus
Developers Pvt.
Ltd.

Associates
Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(NiD

Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(1.50)
Nit

(Nir)

Relation Loan Taken Sundry Debtors

Associates
219.07

(0.81)

Nir

(Nir)
Asian Capital lvlarkets Ltd.

Nir

(28.27)
28.28

(Nir)

Holding
Company

Associates
Nit

(Nil)

Chopra Retreaders Pvt. Ltd. Associates
Nit

(Nir)

Nir

(1.s0)

Associates
Nit

(Nir)

Nir

(1.s0)

AssociatesEverlasting Procon Pvt. Ltd.
Nit

(Nil)

Nir

(1.s0)

HRG Healthcare Pvt. Ltd. Associates
Nit

(Nir)

Nir

(1.50)

HRG Vyapaar Pvt. Ltd Associates
Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(1 s0)

Lovedeal Marketing Pvt. Ltd. Associates
Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(1.50)

Moonview Marcom Pvt. Ltd. Associates
Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(1.50)

Ultrafocus Deve
.Y

ates%t"'
Nit

(Nir)

Nit

(1.50)

Nir

(1.s0)

Nit

(1.50)

Nit

(Nir)

Related Party

Asian Tea & Exports Ltd.

Bevel Commercial Pvt. Ltd.
Nit

(1.50)

Drawer Marketing Pvt. Ltd.
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7. Value of lmports

Raw Material
Finished Goods

r\
1,12{trn u.

(Yash Arya)
Partner
Membership No. 061467
Registration No. 325222E

Place:- KOLKATA

Date: - 10/08/2019

Nit

Nir

MANOJ KUMAR
GANGULY

Director

DIN :

0000216496

SUSHIL KUMAR
NEVATIA

Director

DIN : 0006391023

Nit

Nit

8. Expenditure in Foreign Cunency Nil Nil

9. Eaming in Foreign Exchange Nil Nil

10. Previous year figures have been regrouped/reananged wherever ne@ssary.

Signature to notes I to 43

ln terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached.

For Yash & Associates FoT SARITANUPURVYAPPAR
PRIVATE LIMITED

Chartered Accountants

Kolkata

S eAb

**
(na

Acc



8"

I
,t

-t

,'

.E

P

!

-!

E(,

9

,i,

tsa
-ce

E5

59
E:

a

z
;d

!

;1
a7
<:

;i
1a

79

€-.:
i;

€' .Ed:3I{J s Id=:;=

Ef s s s

ir

z

e

5i

.r:
Esl

3-

1

I

I

; ..:

<.:

*r

9i

!.
t:;i3;

F=
s?d=€l g EgE 3; n

EI i S I !

E

zt
z-l

Î
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] h\TST]IIEI\T IN SLTBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATES

U Shar.s of R5. I 0/. qch

{ :\or-C!rt.nt liv.rtD.rit

IrtApril20la
R!

Slrt Mlrti 20lt
Ra

Equity tntanDcllt ttCal
Itrvsrh..r i. folitv IBlnE..B - Sottidirn

Inv.shent in Eolitr [.srrrm..ti - A3!ftitt.

3lrl M.rcl20rt
Ra

IrtApril20!t
Rt"

2,0m,ofl)

6,tq)

1.449,mO

750,m0

4l

lm,(m

t75,000

200,000

2,0m,404

'l5r9o
l,aar,eco

,50,000

al

tm,a00

l?3,000

200,000

750,000

A- Eqtlay lrr6aD.rt D6lt!.t d ta Co.r
lrr66lda. L Eoultv lrtrron ltt - Oti.tt
Asiin Capi.al Mrtd Lld
4{Xm {3 1.01.201 8- 4oom) ShuEs

crEncr C'hoicdr Pvt Ltd
19t00 (l L03.201 t- l98m) Sbr.s
tsM Finincc & iav.sb€d P Lrd
41400 (3 L03.20 | 8- 414(x)) Sh.rEs

Xdchrn Wood PmducB P Ld
750m (l l03.201 t- 750m) ShrEs
Mitld Texo F.b P lld
4 (3 1.03.201& 4) Sharcs

Sw.li Nippoo Pvt Lid
l0ooo (3 l 03.201t- l0m0) Shes
Mrhrnia Bailr P ud
I 7500 (3 I .01.201t- I ?5m) Sbtrt3
ST Buildcoa P trd
20000 (l I .01.2018- 2m00) shltcs
tltr.fo.us Dcvclop.r3 P l-ld
500m (3 L0l-201t- 0) Shatls

5.210,9t1 5,490.91tTolrl(A)

B. Oih.r l.v6rm.!t Deiia..t.d .t FVTPL

!r!!!Es!!is-ql!d!!!qs!s!!-

Tor.l {A+B)

5,490,911\ggr.g.l. rmount of unquolcd inieslmenlt 5,2:l0,9ll

6.2i|0.931 5,490,911Tor.l ,\mounr of lnlesrmenr!

L ASSo

*
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*



3rt.M.r.i 20lt
Xr

li April20lt
R..

Crc.tcd duiry thc )E
Fiu*ial r$ct .l F1/TOCI
Finu'cirla$.r FVTPL 55.{6t

930,712

(r2E.l4l)
E5E.0-19 802,57t

5 DETf,RN.ED TA-\ ASSf,T (NE'IJ

6 Lont Term lo.fu & .dv.m6
.lr M.rch 20tt

R!
Jlll ll.rch 20!t

R3.

(Ul|!.cu!d. coolid.rld sood urLir otctwis. sLt d)

S.wiry D.po.ii 1.000 1,000

1,000 1.000

lrttMrr.n 20lt
Rt.

llrr ll.rch 20lt
ru.

Aa lor.r ot ccl .!d lct r-Itlrbl. urltF
FiDnhcd Coodrstoct of Tc.
Sror6 & Pacling Mitcriilt
C6l
shil6

Total

A
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*
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3ttl M.rcl2019
Rt

3l.t Mrr.h 2018

Rt.

Unse.ured
- Conridered Cood E10.000 1.500.000

Totrl tr0.000 r,500,000

9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Slsr Mrr.h 2019

R!.
3l.a Mrrch 20lt

R!"

Balances wirh Banks io Currcnl Accounts

Cash on Hand (as ccnifi.d by managcmeno

6I,20'
59J71

20,658
r9,573

Totrl 1.t0,775

rO OTHf,R BA,\X BALANCf,S

t TRADE RECEIVABLES

II SHORT TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

I2 CURRf,T-T TAX ASSf,TS

IJ O'I'HER CURRENT ASSD S

tlri Mrrcl20lt
Rr.

3l.t M.r.l 20lt
R.

Balancd wilh Bank hcld as MarSiD Moncy

Bank D€posits held as Collalcral
Othcr Baok Deposit3

Tor.l

.3lil M.rcl 2019

Rr
flrr M.rct 20tE

Rt

Tar Hucted at Sourr.
Ad!"nc. lo Suppliers

hcorrr Tax paid under Disptlc
hcpaid Expensc

ls0,m0
23.sst,797

16.67.1

3,096,76,r

72.500

16,674

Tor.l 26-a22-2is E9,t74

Prraiculrri
llsl iu.rcb 2019

Rr.

.3lst M.rct 20lE
R5.

(UNecur.4 considered sood)
Balances with Revenu€ Authorilics

(i) S€ryicc tax, Enlry lax refundable
(ii) MAT Cr€dil Enrillcmcnl 7J9l

'fol.l 7J9l

3llt Mirch 2019

Rr-
Jlst M.rrh 20lE

R!-

Advanc. Tax & TDS (nci of provision)

Inpul Tax Credit Accounl

Inpui Receir.ablc - CST

b ASSo

(na
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t{E SHARE CAPITAL

(.) Derril! of Equity Shrr€t held by Sb.rcholderr holding mor! rhrn 5'l. shrrct oflb..ggr.g.l. Equiry Shrrc.
i. tbe CoEp y

No. & % of Equity Sharet

3lst )larch 2019 3lsl llarch 20lt

Asiln Tea and Eipons Lrd. 32249OltU)) 322490( t00)

!l.t Mrrch 2019

tu.
!lx M.rch 20lt

Rr

.1,500,000 3,500,000

3,500,000

3,225,000 3.225,000

Au.tort.d
3,50,000 (3 I .03.20 I 7- lJO000) Equity Sharts of Rs,lo/- ..ch

kto.4 SubrcrlH rd Plld{p

322500 (3 1.03-201 7- 3225m ) Equity Shar6 of R!. l(}- ...h tully peid up

.t,225,000 t,225,001)

Th. Re.on.ili.rion ol th. nrmber of shrrc! outsl.rdln! lr iet out bclon
122.S00

No.ofshrrcs
3,225,Un

t22,500 3.225.000

Equity Shares al lhe beSimiry of lhe year

Md: Issucd durin8 $e year

Equity SharB al lh.ctd oflh. y..r

(r) Rlehr! , prefcrcoc.r rrd r.irlcdort .ttlch€d lo Shrr.t
Thc Conpary ha3 only odc class of sharE! r.fcrrcd to a! Equity Shrt . having a pa! v.lu. of R .l0/- F shalt. Esch

shar.holdd is cotitlcd for oo. vo.. F sbarc h.ld aDd L colitlcd to psdcipatc in divid.rd. In lhc svcnr of liquidation,
rhc cquity sharEholdcG ar. eligiblc ro reccilr th. rEmaiDing a3i.t! of lhc Cothpiny.fi6 distsibution of all prdcrrnlial
emoulls, in proponioo to their shareboldinS.

O) Sh.r.! held by Holditrg/Ullimale bolding colnprnJ iodor their subridi.ries/rssoci.tet

No. of f,quity Sh.r!.

Slst fllrch 2019 llrt }l2rch 20lE

1224m 122.{90Asian Tca and Expons Ltd. (HoldinS Conp.ny)

b
((\a* *

A

FSSO

a

SARITA .T L-PUR yYAPPAR PRTVATE l-lltITED
}IOTf,S ON FINANCIAL STATEII'ENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ]IST MARCII.2OI9

3J00,lm



15 OTHER EQUITY

N!]Lure and Puroos€ of Other Reserves
s) Securitles Premium Reserve

Securities Premium Reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve is available for utilisation in
accordance with the provisions ofthe Act.

b)General Reserve
Ccncral Rescrve is created and utilised in cornpliance with the provisions ofthe Act.

c)Retained Earnings

Particulars General lleserye
Retained
Earnings

Total

As at lst Aprll 2017
Add: Profit for the year

Add: fair value offinancials assets adjusted
with retained eaming
Remsasurement of post- emplo)rment defrned
benefit obligations (net oftax)

Less: lterns ofOther comprehensive Income
recognised directly in retained earnings

Income Tax relating to these items

28,125,000 6,404,832
(8e,351)

34,529,832
(89,351)

As at 3lst lUarch 2018 28,125,000 6,315,481 34,440,481

Add: Profit for the year
Remeasurement of post employment defi ned
beneht obligations
Income Tax relating to these items

(76,760) (7 6,7 60)

As at 3lst l\larch 2019 28,t 25,000 6,238,721 34,363,721

Rctained Earnings reprcscnt accurnulatcd profits eamed by the Company and thc remaining undistributed as on date.

SARITA NUPUR VYAPPAR PRIVATE I,IMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEI\IENTS I.'OR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH.2OIg

Securities
Premium
Reserve



16 NON CURRXNT BORROWINGS

3lst March 2019

Rs.

Provision for Gratuity Fund

Total

Particulars
3lst March 2019

Rs.

3lst Mrrch 2018
Rs-

UnSecured
Loans & advances from Related Parties

Asian Tee & Exports Ltd
Less: Current Maturities oflong Term Borrowings

Asian Capital Market Ltd
Less: Current Mahrities of Long Term Borrowings

2,827,209

177,209
2,650,000

zt,lw,427
207 427

21,700,000

Total 2t,700,000 2,650,000

3

o

(na
*

b

*

ASS

d Acc

SARITA NUPUR lryAPPAR PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3TST MARCH. 2019

17 NON-CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

Particulars
31st March 2018

Rs.



SARITA NUPUR VYAPP AR PRTVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON FINAN STATENTENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDE 3I ST MARCH. 2OI9

TE CURRENT BORROWINGS

Particulars
3lst March 2019

Rs.

3lst March 2018

Rs.

Loans & advances from Related Partres

Asian Capital Market Ltd
- Unsecured

Total 81,303

19 TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars
31st Msrch 2019

Rs.

3lst March 20lE
Rs.

Trade Payables

b) Total outstanding dues

For Goods purchased

For Services received

8,555,505 |,4'16,526

Total 8,555,s0s |,476,s26

(,
*

cd

Particulars
3lst March 2019

Rs.

3lst March 2018

Rs.

Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings for Asian Tea & Exports

Ltd (Refer Note - I 6) 207,427 117,209

Total 207,427 177,209

Particulars
3l st March 2019

Rs,

Statutory dues (including Provident Fund and Tax Dcducted at Source)

Other Payables

342,714

4,407

28,724

10,307

-fotal 347.lEl 39,03 t

Particulars
31st March 2019

Rs.

I lst Nlarcb 20lt
Rs.

Zg.E9-lon\-fotal //."9/ Ql-(z\\

a

2O OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

2 I OTIIER CI.]RRENT I,I.,\BILIl'IES

22 CURRENT f,NIPLOYEE Bf,NEFIT OBLIGATIONS

81,303

3lst March 20lt
Rs.



SARITA NUPUR VYAPPAR PRIVATE LT}TITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL ST,\'I'EIIENTS FOR THE YfAR ENDED 3IST }IARCH. 20I9

23 REVf,NUE FROM OPERATIONS

Perticulars
For the ycrr etrded
3l Mrr.b,2019

Rt.

For lhe ycrr eDd.d
3lia M.rcb,20lt

Rs
Sala of Produca!
Sales I15,E53,100

Tolrl l15,8s1,100

24 OTHER INCO}IE

Particulsrs
For the yerr anded

3lst }tsrcb,2019
Rs.

For th€ r_err ended
3lst March. 20lt

R5.

Interes Incomc

Miscellaneous Rcceipts
Rent R€ceived

1,,100

1,200,000

I 1.800

I,E00,000

Tol1l 1,203,,100 I,El I,E00

ob ASS

*

AC

((la
*



SARITA NTJPL]R }ryAPPAR PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON FTNANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDf,D 3tST MARCH. 20I9

25 PURCHASES OE STOCK IN TR,\DE

Particulars
For tha y..r eDded

3lsl M.rcb,2019
B!,

Fo, tbc ya.r €ndcd
3lst M.rch,20lt

R!"

Purchase
Torrl

l rs,?2.tJtt
l15,r2438t

26 CHANGES IN INVENTORIf,,S OF FINISMD GOODS

Particnlars
For tha ye.a ended
3lsl M.rch,2019

Rr.

For tbe ye.r ended
3 tst M.rch,201t

Rs.

Opedng Stock

t€ss:Closing Stock

Decrea$e/(IDcrctsc)

27 E}IPLOYEE BE}iEFITS EXPENSE

Particular!
For the yc.r ended
3lrt M.rcb" 20!9

R!'

For thc ye.r eDded

3lsl Mar.b,20lt
Rs.

Salarics aDd wagcs

ConEibution to ProvideDl Fuo& aod Otbet Funds

Staff Welfarc ExFtrses

300,000

'[ol,rl 100,000

(.



28 FINANCE COSTS

29 DEPRECIATION AND ANIORTISATION EXPENSE

30 OTHER EXPENSES

Particulars
For the year ended 3lst

March, 2019
Rs.

Loan Processing Fee

Interest Expenses

Bank Charges

36s,s4l
I,E00

Total 367,340 288,751

Particulars
For the year ended 3lst

March,2019
Rs.

For the year ended
3lst March, 20lE

Rs.

Depreciation on

Property, Plant and Equipment 637,179 '18'7,0t1

Total 637,179 787,0t1

Particulars
For the yerr €nded 3Ist

March,2019
Rs.

For the year ended
3lst March, 2018

Rs.

Audit fees

Electricity expenses

Filling expenses

Insurance expenses

Discount Allowed
Professional expenses

Profession Tax

Repairs and maintenance

Security expenses

Loss on Sale of Car
Property tax

11,E00

15,310

2,520

2,t79
19,770

2,500

10,29s

27,464

5,900

293W
3,600

)) \))

Total 167,212 697 ,248

(f\
U)
*

Ub

*

ASS

d Acc

SARITA NUPUR VYAPPAR PRIVATE LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH.2OI9

For tbe year ended
3lst March, 20lE

Rs.

287,236
t,515

7 4,67 4

)) a)<

2,500

90,062
7s446
5s,292

390,301



SARITA NUPUR \ryAPPAR PRIVATf, LIMITED
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3IST MARCH.20I9

3I EARNINCS PEI, SHAN"EGPS)
BASIC AND DILI,TIED EARNINGS Pf,R. SIIA"RE

For lhc !ear eod€d
3l3r Mrrch. 2019

R!.

For lh. y!.r cDd€d
3131 Mrch.20r8

Rs.

i) N.r PIofit !ft.r t xa!FSt lcrocDl of Profir and l-G..Gihtsblc
io Equily Sb.rEhold€r! (k.)

ii) Wcightcd Avc-.gc numb.r of€quity shtr6
iii) B.sic sod Dilut d FrrDiDg F shs! rEibutabh to th..guity holdcrs ofdE
comp€Dy (Rs.)

iv) Fac. Valuc pct equity sh.re (R!.)

(,61601

372,90

(0.2{)
l0

(89,351)

322,500

(0.28)
l0

]2 AUDITORS REITUNf,RATIOI|

]5 CONTINCf,NT LIABILITY NOT PRO}'IDf,D FOR

For ai. y.rr !od.d
3lrt M.rc\ 20lt

Rt.

For ah. y..r Grd.d
3lrr Mrr.l,20lt

R!

i) Statutory Audit Fccs

ii) Othcr Scrviccs Fees

I1.800 5,900

Tolel I r.800 5.900

For thc lcrr !d.d
Slrt ltrrcb,20l9

R..

for tbc yc.r errtcd
3l!r M.rch, 20lt

R!.

Export of Goods on FoB Basis

Tot.l

For lhc I..r ended

3lrt [I.rch,2019
R!.

fotal

For lhc y€.r .Ddcd
3l.t M.rch,2019

R!,

For .hc y..r crdcd
3l!r Mrrch, 20lE

R!.

Total

-

ou
((\a* *

ASS

d Acc

33 VALUE OF I]IIPORTS ON CIF BASIS

34 EAR\IN-CS Ili FOREIG:{ EXCH.-INCE

For lh. yrrr ended
3lrl Mrrch,20lt

R!.


